From: Trudi Craggs

Sent: 21 June 2007 08:21

To: Ruaridh Connor; David Crawley
Subject: RE: Critical Issues Meeting
Ruaridh/David

| wasn't intending to attend - | have given David an update of progress in respect of the matters | am dealing with.
David, do you want me to attend?

That said, | think we need to challenge SDS where they indicate that a critical issue is holding up entire sections. At
the progress meeting on Tuesday, it became apparent that they are hiding behind the critical issues - eg SRU - the
alignment will not change so despite the moving of the pitches still requiring resolution, the tram alignment and design
can and should be continuing.

Similarly with the RBS tramstop, SDS could be designing a standard stop at this stage which will be varied once we
have RBS design - given that RBS are paying for the design and construction costs then this would seem to be the
right way to resolve this one.

There may be others where creative solutions can be found to allow progress to be made.

Trudi

From: Ruaridh Connor

Sent: Wed 20/06/2007 14:49

To: Susan Clark; Matthew Crosse; Geoff Gilbert; Trudi Craggs; Ailsa McGregor; Tony Glazebrook;
'dorringtonk@ pbworld.com'; 'dolana@pbworld.com'; 'reynoldss@pbworld.com'; 'shuddalk@pbworld.com’;
'neys@pbworld.com’; 'duncan.fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk’; Alastair Richards - TEL; 'chandlerj@pbworld.com’; Jim
Harries (Transdev); David Crawley; Lindsay Murphy

Subject: Critical Issues Meeting

| understand everyone is aware that the critical issues meeting is on tomorrow morning but | wonder if you could possibly
confirm your attendance by reply email please. | heed an exact attendance amount and this would help enormously.

Thank you in advance.

Ruaridh Connor - Project Administrator

tie limited - Citypoint, 65 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12 5HD
direct dial - _e—mail - ruaridh.connor@tie. ltd.uk
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